@ COLORADO
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January 13, 2025

Brett Fontanari

Western Slope Flagstone Quarry No. 2
3316 E%Rd

Clifton, CO 81520

RE: Western Slope Flagstone Quarry No. 2, Permit No. M-1996-076, Request for Updated Contact
Information

Dear Mr. Fontanari:

The Permittee for Western Slope Flagstone Quarry No. 2, Permit No. M-1996-076 is Rudy Fontanari, who
is deceased. The Division of Reclamation Mining and Safety (Division) is aware that you are trying to
complete the required paperwork to submit a ‘Request for Transfer of Mineral Permit and Succession of
Operators Application’. In the meantime, the Division needs to ensure that all contact information on file
is up to date per Rule 1.16.

1. Please provide the Division with a copy of the Power of Attorney, Executor of Estate or other legal
documents which grant you, Brett Fontanari, the right to act on the behalf of Rudy Fontanari until
such time as the permit can be transferred.

2. Please provide an updated: Name, Address, Phone Number, and Email Address by which the
Division can contact you.

3. The Division has been informed that Trevor Gross no longer wishes to be the ePermitting Contact
for this site. Once the legal authority for you to act on behalf of the Permittee is received you will
also need to update the ePermitting information.

Please submit the information by Friday, February 14, 2025. If you have any questions, please contact
Amy Yeldell

e

Amy Yeldell
Environmental Protection Specialist

Sincerely,

EC: Travis Marshall, Senior EPS, DRMS
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